
UN IT E D .N A TI O N S 

T R U S T E. E. S H I P 
·Distr. 
GENERAL 

COUNCIL 
- ·, . .,• .. \ ;1' ~ 

. . . : .. . ., . . .( 

. , :· . 
\ 

· i•t '.,-.:. STA!IDINO (;OMM:rT'l1rn ONPETIT'.(blIB 

· T/C.2/SR,66 
a3 June 19'3· 
ENGLISIJ .. : · .... ,.~ 

. · ORIGillAL: .FRENCH 

. ~- , :f!r · .. ": , ·. ,;♦., • • • •• , ; . ~ }. /r ' : . 
-~•:i.f'~k;<tt!"~· : . '§~~Yf,.~C9,ID CF THE S_IXTY~~~:-.rmo· 

. Held at Headquarters, Ifew t_prk, . . 
on Thursday, 11 June 1953, '1t- 10,!~5 a.m. . "' · 

. . . ;\ 

. . . P~tit1ons .concerning · the Trust Territory of Togoland under 
Fre~e:""'.l J\.~mi'.'.!istr~.tion (T/C.2/L/;/J, L,30/Add.l, t."30/Add.2) 

( £.s.~:r;.; :.:, ue <l ) 



T/C.2/$..66· 
English 
Pe.ge 2 

PRESENT: 
Chairman: 

Members.: ..... 

~-o- present: 

e~!!~i~ "!:t: r :.et : _ .... _ .. , . ......... .__ 

Mr. YANG 

Mr. CASSIERS 

Mr. QUIR_OO 

Mr. scoo.vr . 
Mr. ZONOV 

Mr. McKAY 

Mr. HURE ) 
Mr. APEDO-AMAH) 
Mr. RANKIU 

lie-. BERENDSEN · 

China 

Belgium _ 

El Salvador 

New Zealand 

Union of Soviet Sociuist 
Republics 

United States of America 

France 

Secretary of th~ Committee 

Asoiste.nt Secretary of the 
Committee 



.T/C.2/srt.66 
English 
Page} 

, .' 
,w : • .. . • ~... ... . • •.··: 

,.PET:iri~s CONC~INO TPGOLAND umnm. ~QH l\]l-!mISTRATION (T/C~2/L.,O, L.,0/Add,l, . . . ~ . . . . . . \ 

L,,0/Add.2} (continued~ ~ · · 

The _CHAIRMAN ,point~ ou:t. tha~ Jhe . Committee lr'US very behlnq band in its 

work and .aek~d ·the me~be;s to confine their ques~iono to requests fof explfU19,t1one. 

Petition from Mr. Go.briel Ekluna+,ey, Vice--Pre~ident or JUVEN'ro (T/P'flf,J/32.6) 1 
(T/c.2zt.30, page 31) . . . . 

. •Mr. QUlROS (Ei .Salvador) naked -th~ French .representative tor an' . . .. . . . . ' 

explanation of the measures tal~~ ... agai{'at Mr • . Ben Apaloo, Mr. Quacoe and · 

Mr. Bamezon • . 

Mr. HURE ~France) said thn.~ . the per~onti concerned ,bad been charged with 

the publication 6Ild dissemination of false news lilcely to cause: a brea.ch of the 

peace. As he bad alre~y otated in connexion ~?.th a similar petition, ·the offence 
• • • : • + • 

-was ·punisbable under French la,r. According to . the law no· offence bad been - .:, . . 
coll!Dl4tted unieee the intention to cause berm bad been established. 

The accused had been arrested .on 28 February 1953 and the matter was ~ 

Judice. Mr. Be.mezon had been released on bail -at the end of April,- 1'1:le two 

other accused,.- we~e ·in pr~~~n:tive custo~.y . .. .. _The examining ·magistrate he1Jitated to 
. . ~ . .. 

release them 0~ baii in yiew of tbe proximity of the .frontier. ' 

Replying to a nmaber,. of que~ti~ms from :the Nev· Zeal-.md representative·, he 

expla'i:ned ·th~t it was n~t ;::. ~tter, o:t. puni.:ic.ing o. pe?'Son f or his opinions, as that · 

-was not · an offence under li'rench law. It was, e. ma.tter of · false news 'lfk~~y tq · 
... . , . . . 

cause a breach of the peace, published with the intent to do b&m. · · 

French legislo.tion certainly recognized tLe ri13ht of reply, 'Whe:-eby the editor 
or a newspaper w~ 'bound t ·~ publis_? all t~::-:rections sent !to him by any person .. 

tnentioned or referred to in an article .. _ But -somet hir.g quite differint was involved. 

It vas a matter of fele~ ri~wo inciting .. people t~ ~ozmnit a breach of the pee.ce. · 

Mr. SCOTr
0 

(New . Ze~l~d) ~oted. that t l.e . .re \.'ll.B,,a compl-ete CQntradiction'l 

between the . complain_i · 111 ~he pet~ tio~ ·.~d . t he -Adm.iod.oterilig A'Utbori'ty~ s s~teme~ts • 

........ 



T/c.2/SR.66 
· Engiieh :·~ .. :, ,\ '. ··· ""-·· 
Page 4 .. .. ..... 

,~~ Co~i~te~, c~~~-,. there~~re, ~~tt.~~~.t ~he,\f~~~7s~e17i~ A~t~fct~ ;,~-t°~~ 
the newspa.perlt· complete' lati tu.de in the· publication of information on , . . .. 

• : • ' ' .. '.: ' •; ' .. ·.' ' • I •'-';~ ' ,: ; .:.. ;t •' 1, ' • 

United Nations activities of concern to the Terr:!.tory. It ·could then e::..rprese the 

hope that freedom of the press would continue to be reopeeted and could.decide 

that the: petition called for no ~ction on th~ 'pnrt 'or th~ Council -~s th~ matter . ; 
• • \ • . ~ . ' ' ' ·~ .. ~ 1 • • : . 

was· :-in. the hands of the court a • 

. :, ; ··Mr.- McKAy.(United .states ·of At!iel'i~a.) supported' the ll~t~ z~~l.~tid .. 
representative's propoBSl1 end, :ln particular, the latter part of the statement. 

He drew 'o;ttention' 'to para.gro.ph 31; of the Report of the. United N~ti~ns 

Visiting Mission to Truet Territories in West Africa, 1952, Beport on Tog.olan,d 

under French Administration (T/1041) in \.-hich the Mj_oa:l.on eaid that it had 

obtained the impression toot the people were vcll ac~uainted with the aii:ns and 
' ' .. 

activities:of'the United Nationa.and particularly the Trusteee~ip Coupc~1-~,, 

' Mr•' lIURE (~"re.lie~) pointed o~t the.t o.t the present timi,, eight n~wspavers 
. .·' :·. . . 

were published· at Lomd, a· town or fifty thousand· inhabitants, or :row; .. ~1:"e trum .. 
when the Mission baa visite.d the t°'m• , . . .. ·.· . . 

,·' :. ; • I '•' ·-

Mr·. ZONov: (tfaio:i of Soviet Socie.li~t ~~pubHcs) observed ~hat -~n. t~e. 

present petition, as in:· the preceding ones, the petitioner comp~in~d about the 

. measures taken by the Administering Authority aga.:i.nat persons w~ wished:. to inform 

th~ people of Togoland of the activities &nd c4ecis~·ons of the United Nations. , . 

Mox-cover, it was the :rourth case of nrrest c,f journ~liste, or in.other wo~~, -~­

Violation of that' freedom ot the preas "1hich the Administering Authority bs.d .. 
' . . . ·. ~ 

undertaken to safegu~rd. 

· ··: He could riot believe that the 'faets which the Fren~·li ·re~e~~ntati ve .. '. . 

oyatematically denied bad been in~ented out or whole cloth._ . It ~e ~leo.r that . . . .. . 

two political organizations, the ·co:nitEfd~ l'Unitf! to·golai.ne cn_d Juvento,. were. 

being persecuted. 

Conoequently, the COlllmittee should complete the N.ev Zealsrt.d representative's 

propoee.l by (l)'taking note not only'ot the Administering Authority's stat~enta 
.. •· . 

but alao-ot·the petitioners• state~nte1· and (2) recommending tllat the 



T/C.2/SR.66 
English 

· Pe.ge 5 

Administering Aµthority should, J)ut an. end to its anti•d~mocratic policy, which 
• - · •• ,J. • ''· • . • •' 

violated the rigb~a .. e:nd freed9m,s. ot the people of the Territory. 

, , Mr. SCOTT .(New Zealand) thougqt that the Frencp representative's last· 

statement was yery,. important. The Committee could note that • since .the Mission t s 
•\ . ' 

. visit :to~ new neWSP8;pers llad. been published at Lotn~. , 

With regard to ~he serious. c,harge brought by the USSR repr~sente.tive against 

the Ad:ninister~ng Author! ty, he pcinted out that Mr •. Zonov had mentioned only two 
• .¥ 

parties. He had .n,9t referred to the P!:!:_ti ,:to_go~! ~u. pr_2(£"~s, although it was 

also in favour o-f;,unification, 

t ! . 
Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet SociaUst Republics) oeid that he had brought 

no direct charge against the Admini.stering Authority. He had merely supported 
... , '·. . . . . 

the petitions and had mentioned the two pe.rties referred to in the petitions. 
. . 

The CHAIP.MAN proposed that the Secretariat should ~eyare two draft 

resol~tions, one reproducing the New Zealand representativeis proposal and the 

other drafted along the lines. suggested by the USSR representative. 

Mr. ZONOV (,Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that bis proposal. 

-was not incompatible with that or the New Zealand repreaente.ti ve; it merely · 

completed it. It was therefore unnecessary to preDare two draft resolutions. 

V.r. SCOTT (New Zealand) '.ro.a opposed to the a.dditior.l proposed .. bY. .tbe _USSR 
. . ~ .. ·- . 

representative. 

Peti tiona, concerning d.;taputes over, chieftainshipa !T/c~2/L.3p[Add.l} 

In. reply to Mr. McKAY. (United States of America.), Mr • .APEDO-AMAH. (Fran~e~ 

explained the system of chieftainships, The chief was elected by the people in 

accordance with-custom a..~d his appointment was approved by the administration. 

Each. villsge had a tre.di tional Consei l coutnmier. In come regionl'J, when a chief 

we.a to be appointed the ~u.atom was that the eon or a near relative of the former 

chier should succeed him. Elsewhere sever~ candidates could be submitted because, 



T/C.2/SR,66 · 
English 
Page 6 

. . . . . 
by tradition, ee1lerai families bad 'th~' ~ight to aspire to the office of chief. In 
both caeee tho £.2!:,ee11 coutum~<?! rovtewed the eand.~dateo and U9ttally eeleoted one, . . 
It called the people. together and eubmi tted a candidate whom the people e~t\\er .: , 

. ' ...... ... . 

accepted or reJectea;· A representc.tive of the Adminiet~e.t;l.on ms pres.ez:tt .e.t. the 

proceedings to oee that everything ~ done in accor~ce v.l.th law and ~~to~.·-· 
~ • • • . • , , l • 

The Administration . then issued a decree eenct:lontng the appointment. · . , .. ,/.·\ ... 

It was therefore ~pcio~iblo that e. single villege ahould have ·,tl-10 -~hi~f(I ~ 
., . 

tvo lawful councils, as certc.in pet1t:f.oncrs for \them politico ~endec;l.,to ,.tBke 
. ' !' · , , • • . • . ' • 

precedence over trndition end the deniocratlc vo.y wuld like to ba~e it believed. 

The Administration adhered to the tvo-fold principle of ,not infriDBins custom 
' . •\ ,. •· . ' . 

'and of taking the w!sbeo ot the pe~plc into considerat:!.on ..... :I~ tq~~ th~ same 
. . . . ... i • ' • : . . . . ; . ~ • . 

attitude in the caoe ot the d1am1eoal of a chief,. ~or which prqvi.Qion. was made, · ., 
••' • ' • ' • · : . • ,''j. : •• • • ' : • • • • • ~ • • . . . 

in accordence vith cuatom in ·certoin circumctances. The initiative in_removing 

a chief lay vith the people, :md. tuc Ad!linistmtion. eent to the spot a 
, , • I .. ' ,• - • , : , • ' ,' f 'ti ,": ' • '• • • ' • ~ • 1

• 
1 

• 

· representative wo bad to cncure th:lt tha.t '\,118 them.oh_ o! the majority end. that. 

th~ legal ·torins' were respected. If e. chief bad cor.nnitted 0. urongful act,.! ': ·': ",, · 
.. : . ' .. · .. . . ·. . 

punishe.bl~ unde!" French la,i, the ini tinti ve reverted to the Adminietration, but 

even that procedure vno in ncco:rdance _ "11 ~b. -~~G~()m. 

Mr. ZONOV (Un1.on of SoViet ·socl~l;at. ~epub,1_1-c.~) viuhed to know~;~,::~~~~:,:,: 

the Administration lte.o doin~ to 1•cplac~ ·toot· ~~bi.d·~ poli ticel orse.nizetion by 
a democratic r~sime. 

- - ' i' .· .... • '• · •·· . 
Mr. AfEvO-AMAH (Fro.nee) roplied tbst, while the present system was 

admittedly very e.ncient, it wno in barmcny -wltb cuatom, e.."ld ~be MricE!!ls._di,d ,not 

comple.in 01' it. The Afuniniotro.tion could not· cor.oider overth!-oving es~bllshed 

~us.torn~; in oMer to lead the population to o.dopt · a different conception of _ 

society_ 1-t .. mJ.1o;;1 use of cultural inotitut.iona. 1;ew echoclo trcre opened every 

yea:-, ~t w!:::.cn t.;i'! h!'t-1cc-.no ond tbcir Con:icnu coutumiers le:irncd ·to mane.ge their -------- ' 

af'fairs i _n ~ tr~·:t ct•.;;1,:-11::ro.tic n:etncr. !t was· undeniable tilat through · co:1taet witll. 

the scho,,le ~l.:.? -v:1.·0.::.: cyotcm wae tending to dioap:;_jeo.r and the oupremocy of th~ 

chief ~-c.:.ing d~ily. 



T/C.2/fJP...66 
English 
Page 7 

- Mr. ZOHOV (Union of Soviet Socio.list Republics) aske·a whether there 

were cases. in 11hich -the• people; -instead_ of the ·chiefs, 'eJ.ected representative~ 
equivalent to the .mayors of the western tountries ~ · · · 

Mr. APEDO .. AMAH (France) ea.id that the hereditary chieftaiilship, which 

waa not the most. widespread form, was nevertheless subject to a plebiscite. 

The eldest son did not automatically su~need a deceased ohief~ 

In the towns with mixed communities, where the indigenous inhabitants took 

part in the management 9f municipal affairs, the local chiefs were usually the 

· heads of the municipal council, but in order to exercise their functions they 

must have had their names placed on the electoral lists in the manner 
prescribed by the law, and have been elected. 

Petition from Mr. Gaston Wonou (Tllf:,T.7/307) 

Mr. ·APEDO-.AMAH (France) explained that Mr. Gaston Wonou had,perhaps been 

a chef de guarti~r or a family chief, but those titles did not confer on him any 

right to ch~eftainship, and he had never been a village chief. When the previous• 

chief had died in 1948, the Conseil coutumier had submitted three candidates to 

the people. The petit~oner had obtained 33 votes, the present chief 55, and the 

third candidate 14. .Thus the petitioner could not have been deprived of an 
office which he had never held. 

Mqreover, irr. Wonou, who was a member of the Qpmit~ de l'Unit,tosolaise, 

held• political opinions different from those of the present ·chief, whose 

authority he had refused to acknowledge. Re had then gathered a few villagers 

around him and had collected truces.from them. Taxes, however, could not be 

collected by anyone other than the village chief or a person authorized by him 

to collect them., The petitioner had refused to surrenner the proceeds of the 

tax to the present village chief, who had therefore filed a complaint. 

Mr- McIC4.Y (United States of America) thought that the Committee should 

take note of the French representative's explanations in its draft reoolution 

c.nd the~ no ether action was ne~essary. 

·; t. 



T/C.2/f}R.'66 . , 
English . ·. 
Page 8 

.. 
Mr •. QumOS (El . Sal v_eior} remarked that the petitioner, :e~oko qf 

. . . . , 
. "corporal punishment'' to which he alleged he had been subjeq,te.9.• : ne· would like 

' • • •• J • • • • • • • : • •' • 

to lmov vhetbt)r that practice still existed 1n Togoland under French . 

administration. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Frapce) had no infqr.mation shpving that tbo petitioner· 

had rocoived corporal punishmc:nt, w~ich, mnreover, was prohibited by. lav, 
. . . . . 

,?· . 

Th~ CHAmMAN f'elt that ·the •P<?JD!llitte~ should take ~ote . of that sta_tement 

in its d·raf't resolution. 

. , 

Petition from tbe r:onseil coutumier of · Ba~ (T/PET.7/315 and Add. l) 

Mr, BEREIIDSEN (Assistant Secretary of the Commi ~tee) ._po;.n:ted. .out · that 

the complaints of the -petitioners vere repeat~d in ~etitinns •;~/PET:7/316, 

T/PFlr.-7/318 ~nd Add.l, and T/FET,7/320~· 

. .. . . 

Mr, McKA? (United States of America) observed that there was a - · 

c·ont;adi_c_t;oo between the Adtninisterin~ Authority's statements that Mr, Hermann 

Egblomasse had been elected ckief of .the canton of Litime hy 45 votes to 5; -and 
.. . -~ 

the petitioners' contenti<"n that Mr. ~ami Appeti had been unanimously elected·: 

cha~ traditionnel coutumier SJlPerie~. He also asked for.a clarification of 

the; contradictory dates of 10 Octob,:;,r ~952, and 1950, vhich were given as the 

date of the election. 

Mr, APEDO-AV..AH (France) explained thn.t on the death of the previous 
/ . I 

chief', his son, R~rmann. Egblomaase, had be.en appointed regent by the Li time 

cetm.cil. At the end _or the torm .~es~ribed for the funeral ceremonies, the 

Ccnseil ccutumier had confirmed him in his office as chief. · The council which 

had elected Mr. Kwami f\ppeti had no le_ga.l standing; it wae not even known who 
. . ... 

vere members of it. 

. . . . ., 
l1r, Mc~Y (United States of America) asked whether Mr. Egblomasse had 

been appointed regent in accordance with the procedure normally applicable in 

such cases. 



-.•. 

Mr. APEDO•AMAR (France) repiied· in the affirmative. The prescribed 

procedure -was 'the same as ··for the election' of a· chief, since the prerogatives 

inv.olved were the _same •. 

In reply to a_ further question by· Mr:. McY.AY (United States of America)', 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (France) stated that the Conseil coutumier alone had the right to 
. ,, 

nominate candidates· :f'oX- the chieftainship', and' to put· them forward at the tribal . ... . . 
elections. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) asked why there had been such a 
' ~ .. :, . 

long regency batween,the death of the former·chief and the election bf his 
.· ..... '. 

successor. 

Mr •. APEDO:-AflAH (France) explained that· according to the re'ligious usages .,. . . . 
of South Togoland, the succession to a chief. was not open iI!lllecUately ·.upon 'his · 

death. A long period of ritual ceremonies must first elapse. During that 

interregnum, which might last two or three years,·the prerogatives of the chief 
were exercised by a regent. 

Mr. McKAY (United States "'f America) thanked the French representative 
for his explanation. As regarded the accusations against Mr, Mally, he expressed 

the view that the matter did not call for any action by the Cou~cil since it was 

vithin the jurisdiction of the courts. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) asked whether there were in ';l'ogoland tribunals 

competent to deal with disputes relating to the election nf chiefs. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Fronce) stated that the custozn:ary co"i.irts ware competent 

in respect of cases of that kind, at least so far as the qualifications of 

candidates before their appointment were concerned. Once a chief had been 

elected by popular vote, however, and the Administration had officially ratified 

that decision, the matter was removed from the customary domain. The c~nseil du 

contentieux alone was competent to decide whether a chief's confirmation was valid. 



T/C.2/SP..66 
toalish 
fe.ee 10 

Mr. SCOI'l' (Nev Zea.land) aeked 1r-betber the Adminioteriog Authority COUl.4 

not ensure publicity tor the ncminatione decided upon hy tbe go~seil eoutum1cr -and rix a tice•limit within vbicb any person might assert hio rights and, 1r 

necessary, challenge the validity o_f e. candidate's qll3.l.itie~tione. 
\ . . . 

·. ·.; . 

Mr. m:DO•W.AlI (Fl·ance) recall~d the.t in electioncs the ~1ti~t1v~ Ul 
with the Conse1l coutum~, vhicb inform.ed the notables in good ti~~. ··· .u{ 
precautions were taken· to enable any~ne to make bis qualiti~aticns know. . . 

Mr. SCOT!' (Nev Zeru.Dnd) .,..-a~ ·i,ati1fied rl4;11 the explanation~ give~.·· It 

mlght. perhaps be to the advr.ntsge 6f"'the Administration to ~b,11-~b the . ~e, ot 
the chiefs elected, at the same time fixing e. term during vhi.ch appeeJ.i. couid be 

lodged. It would be well tq inform the petitioners that they ~ould b~ing their 
objections· befoi-e · the. ·o~late coo:r{is. · · ' ,, ;_ 

The nGcting rose at 1 p.m. 

' i •· • 

.. ... 




